Meeting Minutes

Printed: 2/28/2021 10:28 AM ET



I. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by James "Ross" Hays. Members in attendance at JCPS were Earl Favors, Kimberly Attaberry, and James Hays. Pam Edge was present as the principal. All other members were attending by Google Meets. Those members included: Lyn Matthews, Torre Norris, Leah Campbell, Kasey Jordan, Tiffany Bulgera, Sheila Belcher, and Nina Stone.

II. Pledge and Invocation

The pledge was recited and Mr. Earl Favors gave our invocation.

III. Approval of the Agenda (Action)

A motion was made by Kimberly Attaberry to approve the agenda as presented. Mr. Earl Favors made a second to that motion. All members were in agreement to approve the agenda as presented.

IV. Consent Agenda Items (Action)

i. meeting minutes from 1.26.21

A motion was made by Kasey Jordan to approve the 1.26.21 SGT minutes as presented. A second to that motion was made by Earl Favors. All SGT members were in agreement to approve the minutes from the 1.26.21 meeting.

V. Principal's Report

Continuous Improvement Planning

Mrs. Edge continued to remind the SGT members that our working plan (Continuous Improvement Plan) is always in draft form. However, if we want funding or support-what we do here at JCPS must be in this plan. There must be data to support the wants and evidence to back it up that the things we ask for are working to improve student achievement.

- ii. School Improvement Plan
- iii. personnel and class sizes- virtual and in person

At the present time of the meeting, we have only 1 teacher that is retiring. Mrs. Edge will begin interviews next week to look for that replacement. Mrs. Edge is not sure of the exact grade at this time. We are down to around 30 kids who attend virtually. 9 for KK, 10 for 1st grade and around 16 for 2nd grade.

iv. MAP data from the Winter

Mrs. Edge reviewed the data packets. Mrs. Edge reviewed the growth of our students with MAP data, Iready data for reading and math, Map fluency, and Rigby data. Please see the data packet. Mrs. Edge explained adjustments have been made to EIP and the MTSS process. The MTSS process is where JCPS will identify students scoring in the lower percentiles and design interventions for those students in the areas of reading

and math. Mrs. Attaberry explained adjustments in the virtual teaching world as well after reviewing MAP scores.

VI. SGT Chair Report

- i. New Business
 - a. District handbook review and JCPS handbook additions

Mrs. Edge walked the SGT through the district handbook and explained how this will be the same for all 4 schools in certain areas. Some of these areas include: attendance, FERPA, Grade reports, medications, SGT, visitors, etc. Some things are specific to schools such as dress code. This will be similar to WP. Dr. Stone and Mrs. Edge did share the dress code policy now, and we are making them the same among the 2 schools. Mrs. Edge will share the final dress code policy for JCPS and WP with SGT to get their final thoughts. The MS and HS are doing the same thing with dress code. Mr. Garland has asked that we are consistent between the two schools. Uniforms will not happen in FY 22. They may never happen; however, Mr. Garland will want to work with the BOE, all stakeholders, SGTs and teacher advisory before moving in that direction. He does want the schools to have clear guidelines in place and to consistently monitor those expectations on dress code. The school and district handbook will be in the front of all student agendas for FY 22. Mrs. Edge is now able to lessen her handbook for JCPS since there are so many items already covered in the JCCS handbook for the district.

ii. Old Business

a. Continue discussion and brainstorming on closing achievement gaps

Mrs. Edge shared the sub pop data for the Winter MAP data. There have been great improvements between fall and winter administration in almost all areas. However, we know as an SGT there are still areas we need to improve on for all students. See MAP data sheet on demographics.

1. Adding our Book study- Shattering Inequities by Robin LaSalle and Ruth S. Johnson

We will begin our book student on equality. The book is titled Shattering Inequities by Robin LaSalle and Ruth S. Johnson. We do want to read the first 50 pages by our March 30th meeting. We will have some guiding questions to have a rich dialogue on this subject. All members were given a book to get started with their reading. We do want to finish this book in May. At each SGT meeting starting in March, we will have time for discussion and brainstorming times to lessen the gap here at JCPS among our subpopulations.

VII. Adjournment

Mrs. Edge did share that next week we will have our bus reveal for our literacy bus coming from our literacy grant on Tuesday, March 2nd. It will be parked on the square from 4-7 PM. Students and parents can tour the bus and see the books, computers, learning resources, etc that will be inside the bus. Also, March 2nd, families can pick up free STEM supplies here at the school to complete a project to go along with a book we have recorded celebrating Read Across America Week. We will encourage families to go to the square that evening to see the literacy bus and pick up a free book as well.

Mrs. Edge will get a new FY 22 calendar to the SGT as soon as possible.

Mrs. Edge will invite - Ms. Tiffany Price- to our next meeting. She is our district family coordinator. She works directly with parents to supply resources to our parents anywhere from academics to social emotional support. Mrs. Edge will see if she is available for our March 30th meeting.

With no other new business, a motion was made by Kimberly Attaberry to adjourn the meeting. Mrs. S. Belcher made a second to adjourn the meeting. All SGT members were in agreement.

Next meeting will be Tuesday, March 30th at 6:30 PM in the media center or through Google Meets.